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Malave, Erin G’L

From: Jill Simon [JSimon@turbinetechnics.com)

Sent:  Thursday, October 21, 2010 1:09 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: TURBINE TECHNICS, INC. f TURBINE TECHNICS INTERATIONAL, INC. / BLACKFIN HOLDINGS, LLC

H1l
CORPORATION NAME:  TURBINE TECHNICS, INC.
FEI/EIN NUMBER: 20-1557019 %4000 l?«B (056-%

#2 ,
CORPORATION NAME: TURBINE TECHNICS INTERNATIONAL, INC.

FEI/EIN NUMBER: 26-0591844 Pooceo 330 —.

#3
CORPORATION NAME:  BLACKFIN HOLDINGS, LLC

FEI/EIN NUMBER: APPLIED FOR L|_ux)00_3101810_

PRINCIPAL, MAILING, OFFICER ADDRESSES SHOULD BE CHANGED TO THE FOLLOWING:

TURBINE TECHNICS, INC.
1200 5. ROGERS CIRCLE, SUITE 10
BOCA RATON, FL 33487

THANK YOU!

Best regards,

Jill F. Simon

Turbine Technics, Inc.

New Address effective 10/25/2010
1200 S. Rogers Circle, Suite 10
Boca Raton, FL 33487

(561) 394-5818 ext. 103 office
(561} 393-7098 facsimile
(561) 212-0865 mobhile
isimon@TurbineTechnics.com
www. TurbineTechnics.com
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Your OEM source for the Pawer, Marine, and Aviation Industries.

b% Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.
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